Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Supplementary information
Tuesday, December 19, 2023, 7:00pm

Library Meeting Room and Zoom
502 State St, Hood River

Library Board:

Board President: Brian Hackett, Board Vice-President: Karen Bureker, Board members:
Megan Janik, Sara Marsden, and Jean Sheppard.

The Hood River County Library District will hold this meeting by offering a hybrid format.

Participants can attend in-person or on Zoom Conferencing. Please use the following phone
number or video link:
1-253-215-8782, https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88987942233, Meeting ID: 889 8794 2233

Agenda Items Action Respon
sible
l. Call to Order Brian
Hackett
Il. |Approval of the agenda Motion Brian
(additions/corrections/deletions) Hackett
I1l. |Approval of the consent agenda Motion Brian
i. Minutes from the November 21, regular board Hackett
meeting
IV. |Actual or potential conflicts of interest Brian
Hackett
V. |Public comment (3 minutes each) Brian
Hackett
V1. |Reports
i. Friends update Rachael
Fox
iii. Foundation update Rachael
Fox
iv. November Financial Statements Rachael
Fox
iv. Director’s report Rachael
Fox
VIil. Old Business




VIIL.

New Business

i. 2024 SDIS Property/Casualty Insurance Renewal Motion Rachael
Fox
ii. Code of Conduct discussion Rachael
Fox
ili. Executive Session Brian
Hackett
IX. /Announcements
i. Comments from board members All
il. Requests/Comments from Library Director Rachael
Fox
X. |Agenda items for next meeting Brian
Hackett
X1. |Adjournment regular meeting Brian
Hackett

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary,

Executive Session may be held in accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled
for the current meeting's executive session.

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations
ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property
ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights

ORS 192.660(2)(f): To consider information or records that are exempt

by law from public inspection.
ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

The Board of Directors meets on the 3rd Tuesday each month from 7:00pm to 9:00pm in the
Jeanne Marie Gaulke Memorial Meeting Room at 502 State Street, Hood River, Oregon. Sign
language interpretation for the hearing impaired is available if at least 48 hours notice is

given.

Page 2




Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes

Supplementary information
Tuesday, December 19, 2023, 7:00pm
Library Meeting Room and Zoom
502 State St, Hood River

Library Board:

Board President: Brian Hackett, Board Vice-President: Karen Bureker, Board members:
Megan Janik, Sara Marsden, and Jean Sheppard.

The Hood River County Library District will hold this meeting by offering a hybrid format.
Participants can attend in-person or on Zoom Conferencing. Please use the following phone
number or video link:

1-253-215-8782, https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88987942233, Meeting ID: 889 8794 2233

Agenda Items Action Respon
sible
l. Call to Order Brian
Hackett
Il. |Approval of the agenda Motion Brian
(additions/corrections/deletions) Hackett
I1l. |Approval of the consent agenda Motion Brian
i. Minutes from the November 21, regular board Hackett
meeting
o Attachment: Ill.i. Minutes from the November 21,
2023 regular board meeting.
IV. |Actual or potential conflicts of interest Brian
Hackett
V. |Public comment (3 minutes each) Brian
Hackett

V1. |Reports

i. Friends update Rachael
« There is no Friends meeting scheduled for December. Fox

« The annual holiday party by The Friends of the Library
took place Sunday, December 3, 2023. The Friends had
35-40 people in attendance.

iii. Foundation update Rachael
» The Foundation approved a request for $3,000 for the Fox




Hood River County Reads program.

* The Foundation has started planning their Feast of
Words Fundraiser which is scheduled for Saturday, May
4, 2024. The Foundation has approved replacing the
outdated main circulation desk at the Hood River
Library. The installation of a new unit will transform this
area into a more inviting and dynamic space for library
staff to assist patrons. This desk would be designed to
cater to patrons of all ages and those with disabilities,
offering a comfortable seating area where library staff
can provide assistance. Additionally, it would be
ergonomically designed to create a more efficient and
ergonomic workspace.

In addition, they will also support accessibility and our
strategic goal for engaging communities at their point of
need by funding the continuing operations for the

bookmobile.
iv. November Financial Statements Rachael
The financial statements for November 2023 had not been Fox
released yet when the board packet was distributed.
iv. Director’s report Rachael
Fox

Administration

* During the December staff in-service day, the third
training session emphasized several key areas. These
included comprehensive training on discussing the
Strategic Plan, Mission, Vision, and Values. Team
members engaged in sharing their specific job
responsibilities and gratitude with each other, fostering a
sense of collaboration and teamwork. The training
included instruction on utilizing the microfilm and the
library SageCat app.

Sarah Kellems, representing the Mid-Columbia
Community Action Council, delivered a presentation
during the training session, offering valuable insights
into the services dedicated to supporting low-income
individuals and the homeless within our community.

e QOur Children’s Librarian Annelisa Gebhard received two
grants.

o Columbia Gorge STEM Hub grant in the amount of
$800 to purchase STEM Cubelets Curiosity sets for
our Library of Things.

Page 2




o John Henry Eldred Foundation in the amount of
$3,000.

The library will be closed Saturday, December 23rd in
observance of the Christmas Eve.

Facilities/Gardens

In the upcoming period, | will be engaged in a project
funded by the 2023 Feast of Words. The project
involves the installation of new signage at all three
locations. Additionally, in the gardens, we will be
implementing a covered area, a charging station, and
providing a free public phone.

Programs and Services

o The program staff have been working hard to provide
creative programming for this winter. Please check
out newsletter a full list of December programs.

o All Ages

= Family arcade night, First Saturday, Dec.
2nd, 4-6pm, Hood River Library Theater. Join us
for rad retro cabinet arcade games and other
electronic offerings for fans of all ages to enjoy.

= Family Movie Matinee, The Muppet
Christmas Carol, Saturday, Dec. 16th, 2pm Hood
River Library Theater. The Hood River Library will
be showing the movie The Muppet Christmas
Carol. This will be an all ages screening. Snacks
and drinks will be provided.

o Adult programs

= Ellen Taylor Painting Workshop, Saturday,
December 2, 11am-2pm. Hood River Library
Meeting Room. Ellen Taylor has expressed that
her art “...comes from visions, feelings, life,
death, turmoil, new birth, and illness,
relationships, and the history of life." The perfect
balance comes from finding the time to articulate,
create, and balance all, or, some of this, into her
busy life. Ellen lives on the Umatilla Indian
Reservation. She is from the Cayuse, Umatilla,
Walla Walla, Nez Perce, and Ojibwa Tribes.

Page 3




Memories of Czech Christmas,
Wednesday, Dec. 6th, 6pm, Hood River Library
Reading Room. This is a Christmas holiday
program featuring traditional Czech Christmas
music and dance with accordion accompaniment.
During the program Helena and Mark present five
traditional Czech Christmas songs within the five
corresponding sections of the program. Helena
explains several Czech Christmas traditions as
she remembers them from her childhood and
illustrates them by telling humorous stories as
they occurred with her family. Some of these
stories reveal surprising differences in the way
Czechs celebrate Christmas in contrast to
traditional American customs.

Edward Jones Financial Workshop

Series, An Investor's Tour of Mutual Funds,
Saturday, December 16, 10am, Meeting Room.
Brought to you in partnership with Edward Jones.

Hood River Book Club meets the second
Wednesday of the month at 12:30 p.m. Hood
River Library Meeting Room & Zoom.
December's book club selection is The Midnight
Library by Matt Haig.Hood River Library Book
Club.

Cascade Locks Book Club meets the
Fourth Thursday of the month from 5:15 to 7:00
p.m. at the Cascade Locks Library. There is no
meeting in December.

Writing Group: Every Wednesday at 3 pm in
the Hood River Library Columbia Room. Creative
writing together! Join with fellow writers to work
on your craft through prompts and (sometimes)
share the results. For more information, please
contact Patty Kaplan (310.710.3822). The writing
group will not be meeting Dec. 27.

Teen programs

Page 4




o

Llama Day! Friday Dec. 15th, 6pm. All Day
Hood River Library Danger Space.

Magic the Gathering, 2nd and 4th Fridays of
the month at 4pm in the Library Theater.

Library Teen Council, 2nd and 4th
Saturdays of the month at 2pm in the Hood River
Library Theater. Join the team and earn volunteer
hours, help out at the library and eat snacks!

Children’s programs

Holiday Party, Thursday Dec. 21st, 2-4pm
Hood River Library Kids Library

Join us at the library's holiday party for a jolly
good time filled with festive crafts, exciting
games, yummy treats, and a maybe a visit from
Santa Claus himself!

Holiday Party, Wednesday Dec. 20th, 11am-
1pm. Cascade Locks Library & Parkdale Library

Join us at the library's holiday party for a jolly
good time filled with festive crafts, exciting
games, yummy treats!

Storytimes
+ Family Storytime — Hood River

Library Thursdays at 10:30 a.m.

o The storytime is open to all ages.
Storytime will feature stories, songs and
fun! Literacy enrichment will be at the
heart of every session. Children will learn
pre-reading skills, develop an increased
vocabulary, and nurture a lifelong love of
reading!

Weekly playgroup and monthly
storytime - Parkdale

* Looking for something fun to do with your
children that haven't yet started school? We
are starting playgroups at our Parkdale
Library! Each Friday from 10:30-11:30 we
invite parents to come with their children to
explore the library, help kids build social skills,

Page 5




and make new friends.

» The first Friday of the month in Parkdale we
will have a librarian led storytime.

c Bookmobile Service plan
= Pine Grove, 1st Thursday of the month

* Early Intervention Pine Grove School 1:30am-
1pm

o Hood River
= 2" Thursday of the month, 2:30-6:00pm
= Neighborhoods behind Rosauers
* 2:30p-3:30p Pacific Ave (street parking)

» 3:30p-4:30p Sieverkropp Dr (street parking)

* 5:00p-6:00p Wyeast Vista Apartments 1800
8th st.

o Hood River

= 3" Thursday of the month, 2:30-6:00pm
* Apartments and Mobile Home Parks on
Cascade Ave.
o 2:30p-3:30p Hood River Mobile Manor
(next to Les Schwab) 3300 Cascade Ave. .
o 3:30-4:30p Hood River Crossings
Apartments 3145 Cascade Ave.

o 5:00p-6:00p Columbia View Apartments
1695 Oak St.

o Hood River

= Every 4" Thursday of the month, 3:00-4:00pm
* Hood River Rockford Grange

o Senior facilities
= 1% Friday of the month, 10am-12:30pm

o Odell
= 2" and 4™ Saturdays
* 10:30a-12:00p Mobile Home Park/AGA RD

* 12:30p-1:30p Community Park 3163
Tamarack Rd.

Page 6




* 2:30p-3:30p Wyeast Middle School 3000
Wyeast Rd.

VILI.

Old Business

VIIL.

New Business

i. 2024 SDIS Property/Casualty Insurance Renewal
Attachments:
o VI.v. 2024 SDAO Property and Liability insurance
invoice

This invoice is for our annual property and liability insurance.
The invoice is $20,671, approximately $2,238 more than last
year.

The Trust at SDAO has decided to put the Longevity Credit
and Rate Lock Guarantee Program on hold until investment
earnings return to levels they have seen in the past. During
times when the SDIS Trust sees a surplus in investment
earnings, the Longevity Credit and Rate Lock Guarantee
program is used to give back to members in the form of
longevity credits and rate locks. Since its inception 14 years
ago, the Trust has returned $13.5 million dollars to eligible
members. The last two fiscal years saw investment returns dip
below targeted levels.

Our policy is up 13.5%. We received a ten percent discount on
insurance thanks to our work on Special Districts Association

of Oregon (SDAO) best practices recommendations.

Our Insurance Broker Jon Davies at Columbia River Insurance
stated that compared his other districts, Hood River County
Library’s increase of 13.5% is quite good as other Districts are
seeing 15-18% increases.

| anticipated this increase and it slightly above the amount |
estimated of $20,000 for property and liability insurance.

| ask the board for approval for the renewal and invoice for
$20,671.

Motion

Rachael
Fox

ii. Code of Conduct discussion

This month, there will be no review of policies. | am currently
engaged in research to update our Code of Conduct policy at
the library. A committee will examine the research I've
conducted on various library policies, and in January, we will
present the updated policy for the library board's consideration.
The updated policy, classified as an Ordinance due to its

Rachael
Fox

Page 7




inclusion of the library gardens, will undergo a two-month
review process.

* In February and March, a public hearing notice will be
published in the Columbia Gorge News. A public hearing
is an integral part of this meeting, where the floor will be
open for testimony on the proposed ordinance. The
Board may choose to set a time limit for speaking.

« The first reading of the ordinance will take place at the
February meeting, along with a mandatory public
hearing.

« The second reading of the ordinance, along with a
mandatory public hearing, is scheduled for the March
meeting. Following the reading and hearing, the Board
will vote on the ordinance.

+ If the vote is affirmative, the ordinance will become
effective thirty days after the March meeting.

« The ordinance text may undergo revisions during this
process, guided by discussions and input.

« All language will be reviewed by District legal counsel
Ruben Cleaveland.

ili. Executive Session Brian
Hackett
IX. |[Announcements
i. Comments from board members All
ii. Requests/Comments from Library Director Rachael
Fox
X. |Agenda items for next meeting Brian
+ Code of Conduct policy review Hackett
* Audit report and presentation FY 2022-23
Xl. |Adjournment regular meeting Brian
Hackett

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary,
Executive Session may be held in accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled
for the current meeting's executive session.

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations

ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property

ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights

ORS 192.660(2)(f): To consider information or records that are exempt

by law from public inspection.
ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

Page 8



The Board of Directors meets on the 3rd Tuesday each month from 7:00pm to 9:00pm in the
Jeanne Marie Gaulke Memorial Meeting Room at 502 State Street, Hood River, Oregon. Sign
language interpretation for the hearing impaired is available if at least 48 hours notice is
given.

Page 9



Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Minutes
Supplementary information
Tuesday, November 21, 2023, 7:00pm

Library Meeting Room and Zoom
502 State St, Hood River

Library Board:

Board President: Brian Hackett, Board Vice-President: Karen Bureker, Board members:
Megan Janik, Sara Marsden, and Jean Sheppard.

The Hood River County Library District will hold this meeting by offering a hybrid format.

Participants can attend in-person or on Zoom Conferencing. Please use the following phone
number or video link:
1-253-215-8782, https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88987942233, Meeting ID: 889 8794 2233

Agenda Items Action Respon
sible

l. Call to Order Brian
Board President Brian Hackett called the meeting to order at Hackett
7:03pm.

Il. |Approval of the agenda Motion Brian
(additions/corrections/deletions) Hackett
Bureker made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.

Marsden seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

lll. |Approval of the consent agenda Motion Brian
Bureker made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Hackett
Marsden seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

IV. |Actual or potential conflicts of interest Brian
None stated. Hackett

V. |Public comment (3 minutes each) Brian
None present. Hackett

V1. |Reports
i.Friends and Foundation
Nothing to add to the written report.

ii. Friends update
Nothing to add to the written report.
iii. Foundation update Rachael

Fox




Nothing to add to the written report.

iv. September and October Financial Statements Rachael
There was nothing to add to the written report. Fox
iv. Director’s report Rachael
Our Bilingual Outreach Librarian, Yelitza Vargas-Boots, Fox
participated in the Guadalajara Book Fair in Mexico to acquire
a significant quantity of Spanish-language materials that are
currently unavailable in the United States.
The library audit was positive, and a presentation is scheduled
for January.

VIil. Old Business

VIil. New Business
i. Snow removal contract Motion Rachael
Sheppard made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Fox
Marsden seconded. The motion carried unanimously.
iii. Intellectual Property Policy Motion Rachael
Bureker made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Fox
Janik seconded. The motion carried unanimously.
iv. Janitorial contract Motion Rachael
Marsden made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Fox
Bureker seconded. The motion carried unanimously.
v. SDAO Best Practice Checklist Discussion |Rachael
Fox went through the checklist with the Library Board. Fox
vi. Oregon Public Meeting Law update Discussion |[Rachael
The library board discussed the changes. Fox

IX. |[Announcements
i. Comments from board members All
Marsden asked if the library is using the bookmobile to visit the
warming shelter in Hood River. Fox stated we are not but she
will speak to Bookmobile Specialist Jasmin Martinez and
Bilingual Outreach Librarian Yelitza Vargas-Boots.
Sheppard suggested a bookmobile stop at the Mt. Hood Town
Hall. Fox stated to would speak Bookmobile Specialist Jasmin
Martinez and Bilingual Outreach Librarian Yelitza Vargas-
Boots.
ii. Requests/Comments from Library Director Rachael
No comments. Fox

X. |Agenda items for next meeting Brian

Page 2




There was nothing to add to the written report. Hackett

XI. |Adjournment regular meeting Brian
The meeting was adjourned at 7:41pm. Hackett

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary,
Executive Session may be held in accordance with the following. Bolded topics are scheduled
for the current meeting's executive session.

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations

ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property

ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights

ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel

The Board of Directors meets on the 3rd Tuesday each month from 7:00pm to 9:00pm in the
Jeanne Marie Gaulke Memorial Meeting Room at 502 State Street, Hood River, Oregon. Sign
language interpretation for the hearing impaired is available if at least 48 hours notice is
given.

Page 3



S ‘ D ) I ’ Special Districts
‘ Insurance Services

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 27, 2023

TO: SDIS Independent Insurance Agents & SDIS Property/Casualty Insurance Program
Participants

FROM: SDIS Underwriting Department

SUBJECT: 2024 SDIS Property/Casualty Insurance Renewal

As noted in the update packet memo, our reinsurers have advised us that we should expect
significant premium increases due to financial and claims pressures on a statewide, national and
international level. The good news is that due to the continued strong financial position of the Trust,
we were able to absorb a large portion of that increase. However, some of that increase will need to
be passed to the members. As such, we are advising members to budget for an average contribution
increase of around 13.5%.

Please note that the Service Group Discount is listed on the Preliminary Renewal Summary for those
members that are also covered by SAIF for workers’ compensation and have elected to join the
SDAQO-SAIF Servicing Group. As a reminder, this is a 4% discount on Liability, Property, Auto Liability
and Auto Physical Damage coverage.

Enclosed you will find your members’ preliminary renewal packets with the documents listed below.
Please remember these are preliminary only. Final renewal packets with the official invoices and
declarations pages will be issued on January 1, 2024 and will include any changes that were made
between now and that date.

Preliminary Renewal Packet

e Preliminary Contribution Summary - Reflects the Best Practices credit and Service Group
Discount, if applicable.

e Liability Coverage Preliminary Summary

e Auto Coverage Preliminary Summary

e Property Coverage Preliminary Summary

e Earth Movement Coverage Preliminary Summary

e Flood Coverage Preliminary Summary

e Equipment Breakdown Protection Preliminary Summary

e Cyber Coverage Preliminary Summary

AADM I NI S | E ¥ ) 3 7 S P E ( AL ) S R I € T & ASs B L X I AT I O d 0 F O R

P.O. Box 12613 Salem, Oregon 97309-0613 | PHONE: 503-371-B667 | TOLL-FREE: 1-B00-285-5461 | Fax: 5603-371-4781 WES: www.sdao.com



e Comprehensive Crime Coverage Preliminary Summary

e Updated General Liability, Automobile, Property - Schedule I, Schedule Il and Extra Items
Schedules (if applicable)

e Policy Year 2023 to 2024 Rate Change Comparison Report

e Loss ratio reports for districts that have over a 65% loss ratio in any one line of coverage from
policy years 2018-2022. These are the years we use to calculate each district’s experience
factor.

e Automobile ID Cards — These are at the end of the packet. There is a separate page that can be
combined with and used as the back of the ID cards if you wish to print them yourself. If you
want a cardstock version of the auto ID cards mailed to you, please contact us at
underwriting@sdao.com.

Rate Change Comparison Report

We have again included the Rate Comparison Report on the last page of the preliminary renewal
packet. The report displays the changes from the 2023 renewal to the 2024 renewal. This will show
the change in rates as well as how your district’s individual contribution is affected by any changes in
exposures that you may have experienced in the last year.

Thank you for your continued support of Special Districts Insurance Services. We are pleased to
continue offering the best coverage at the most affordable price for Oregon’s special districts. If you
have any questions or concerns, please email us at underwriting@sdao.com or call 800-285-5461.




SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D I S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary Renewal Summary - NOT AN INVOICE

Invoice Number: 39P26994-4482  Entity ID: 26994  Effective Date: 1/1/2024 Expiration Date: 12/31/2024  Invoice Date: 12/01/2023

Named Participant Agent of Record
Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance
502 State St PO Box 500
Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016
Coverage Contribution
SDIS Liability Coverage $6,096
Less Best Practices Credit ($610)
Less Service Group Discount 244
Adjusted Contribution $5,242
Auto Liability* $583
Less Best Practices Credit ($58)
Less Service Group Discount ($23)
Adjusted Contribution $502
Non-owned and Hired Auto Liability $175
Auto Physical Damage $1,426
Less Service Group Discount ($57)
Adjusted Contribution $1,369
Hired Auto Physical Damage $0
Property $9,201
Less Best Practices Credit ($920)
Less Service Group Discount 368
Adjusted Contribution $7,913
Earthquake $4,975
Flood $0
Equipment Breakdown $0
Crime $495
Cyber Included
Total $20,671

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE, PLEASE DON'T PAY THE AMOUNT IN THIS SUMMARY
Your final contribution, and renewal packet, will be posted online on 01/01/2024.

* Includes Excess Auto and Auto Supplemental coverages.



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D S INSURANCE SERVICES

PRELIMINARY SDIS Liability Coverage Summary - NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P26994-4482 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024

Named Participant Agent of Record

Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance

502 State St PO Box 500

Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016

SDIS Liability Coverage: Description Limit(" Deductible® ®

Per Occurence Limit of Liability $5,000,000 None
Per Wrongful Act Limit of Liability $5,000,000 None
Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability No Limit Except As Outlined Below None

Additional Coverages: List only includes sublimited Additional Coverages. Unless indicated in Section Il Additional Coverages, of the
SDIS Liability Coverage Document, the following limits are not added to the above identified Limit(s) of Liability.

Coverage Limit® Participant Limit® All Participants Limit® Deductible Contribution
Ethics Complaint Defense Costs $2,500 $5,000 None Included
EEOC/BOLI Defense Costs $5,000,000 None Included
Limited Pollution Coverage $250,000 $250,000 None Included
Injunctive Relief Defense Costs $25,000 $25,000 Not Applicable!” None Included
Criminal Defense Costs $100,000 $100,000 $500,000 None Included
Premises Medical Expense $5,000 $5,000 None Included
Fungal Pathogens (Mold) Defense Costs ~ $100,000 $100,000 None Included
Applicators Pollution Coverage $50,000 $50,000 None Included
Lead Sublimit Defense Costs $50,000 $50,000 $200,000 None Included
Marine Salvage Expense Reimbursement  $250,000 $250,000 None Included
OCITPA Expense Reimbursement $100,000 $100,000 $500,000 None Included
Data Disclosure Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $5,000,000 None Included
Communicable Disease Defense $50,000 $50,000 $2,000,000 None Included

Total Contribution: $5,242
Reference
(1) Subject to a $25,000,000 maximum limit for all SDIS Trust Particpants involved in the same Occurrence or Wrongful Act.
(2) Subject to a $10,000 controlled burn deductible for failure to follow DPSST guidelines.
(3) Subject to a $25,000 Employment Practices Deductible when SDIS not contacted for legal advice prior to termination.
(4) Named Participant's maximum limit per Occurrence or Wrongful Act.
(5) Named Participant's maximum limit for the Coverage Period.
(6) Maximum limit of coverage, for all SDIS Trust Participants for the Coverage Period. Does not apply to Injunctive Relief Defense Costs (7).

(7) Maximum limit of coverage, for all SDIS Trust Participants involved in the same Occurrence or Wrongful Act, is $100,000.

Forms applicable to Named Participant: SDIS Liability Coverage Document - 01/01/2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and agreements
which are made a part of the SDIS Liability Coverage Document. This certificate only represents a brief and incomplete summary of
coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Liability Coverage Document. Titles are provided for convenience
of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D | S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary Auto Liability and Auto Physical Damage Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P26994-4482 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance

502 State St PO Box 500

Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016

Preliminary Coverage Summary is provided only for those coverages where a contribution is shown.

Auto Liability

Coverage Per Accident Limit of Liability Deductible Contribution
Auto Liability $500,000 None $502
Non-Owned/ Hired Auto Liability $500,000 None $175

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Auto Liability Coverage Document January 1, 2024

Auto Physical Damage

Coverage Per Accident Limit of Liability Deductible Contribution
Auto Physical Damage Per Schedule Per Schedule $1,369
Hired Auto Physical Damage No Coverage No Coverage* No Coverage

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage Document January 1, 2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Auto Liability Coverage Document and SDIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage
Document. This summary only represents a brief and incomplete summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply
as described in the SDIS Auto Liability Coverage Document and SDIS Auto Physical Damage Coverage Document. Titles are
provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.

* If two deductibles are displayed (ie: $100/$200), the first applies to Comprehensive Coverage and the second Collision Coverage.



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D | S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary Auto Excess Liability Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P26994-4482 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance

502 State St PO Box 500

Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016

Preliminary Coverage Summary is provided only for those coverages where a contribution is shown.

Excess Auto Liability

Coverage Limit of Liability* Retention Contribution
Excess Auto Liability $4,500,000 $500,000 Included with Auto Liability
Excess Non-Owned/ Hired Auto Liability $4,500,000 $500,000 Included with Non-Owned/ Hired Auto Liability

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Excess Auto Liability Coverage Document - January 1, 2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Excess Auto Liability Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief
and incomplete summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Excess Auto Liability
Coverage Document. Titles are provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect
the provisions to which they relate.

* Per Accident Limit of Liability.



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D | S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary Auto Supplemental Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P26994-4482 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance

502 State St PO Box 500

Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016

Preliminary Coverage Summary is provided only for those coverages where a contribution is shown.

Auto Supplemental

Coverage Limit of Liability Deductible Contribution
Personal Injury Protection See Coverage Document None Included with Auto Liability
Uninsured/ Underinsured Motorist Bodily Injury ~ $500,000 Per Accident None Included with Auto Liability

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Auto Supplemental Coverage Document - January 1, 2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Auto Supplemental Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief and
incomplete summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Auto Supplemental Coverage
Document. Titles are provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions
which they relate.



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D | S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary Property Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P26994-4482 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance

502 State St PO Box 500

Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016

Scheduled Property Values

$4,748,016  Buildings, Other Structures and Scheduled Outdoor Property
$2,019,303 Personal Property
$50,000 Mobile Equipment, Scheduled Personal Property and Scheduled Fine Arts

Total Limit of Indemnification (Per Occurrence)

$6,817,319 The Trust shall not pay, or be liable for more than the Total Limit of Indemnification in any single "occurrence" during the
Property Coverage Period, including all related costs and expenses, all costs of investigation, adjustment and payment
of claims, but excluding the salaries of your regular employees and counsel on retainer.

$300,000,000 SDIS Per Occurance Aggregate Loss Limit

Sublimits (Per Occurrence)

The subjects of coverage listed below are sub-limited within the above shown "Total Limit of Indemnification (Per Occurrence). The Limits
reflect the maximum amount the Trust will pay for losses involving these coverages. The titles below are provided merely for
convenience of reference and shall not be deemed in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.

Covered Property
Section VIII - Covered Property in the SDIS Property Coverage Document
$250,000 Personal Property of Others within your Care, Custody, or Control, other than Mobile Equipment
$100,000 Property of Employees/Volunteers (subject to a $5,000 maximum per person)
$100,000 Mobile Equipment of others that is within your Care, Custody or Control or Rented or Leased for up to 30 days
$10,000 Unscheduled Fine Arts (Fine Art may be specifically scheduled for higher limits)

Additional Coverages
Section X - Additional Coverages in the SDIS Property Coverage Document
$5,000,000 Debris Removal
Sublimit is $5,000,000 or 25% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.
$50,000 Pollutant Clean-up and Removal from Land or Water
Sublimit is $50,000 or 20% of the scheduled location(s) value, whichever is less.
$10,000 Fungus as a Result of a "Covered Cause of Loss"
Sublimit is $10,000 or 10% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less
$10,000 Preservation of Undamaged Covered Property

Sublimit is $10,000 or 10% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.

12/1/2023 Page 1 of 3



$250,000
$25,000
$10,000
$10,000
$5,000,000

$500,000

$500,000

Professional Services

Sublimit is $250,000 or 10% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.

Fire Department Service Charge

Recharging of Fire Extinguishing Equipment

Arson Reward

Increased Cost of Construction - Enforcement of Ordinance or Law
Sublimit is $5,000,000 or 25% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.
Increased Cost of Construction - Cost Resulting from Unforseen Delay
Sublimit is $500,000 or 25% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.
Expenses for Restoration or Modification of Landscaping, Roadways, Paved Surfaces and Underground Utilities
Sublimit is $500,000 or 25% of the covered portion of the loss, whichever is less.

Additional Coverages - Business Income and Extra Expense

$1,000,000
$1,000,000
$25,000
$25,000
$100,000
$25,000

Section XI - Additional Coverages - Business Income and Extra Expense in the SDIS Property Coverage Document
Business Income

Extra Expense

Enforcement of Order by Government Agency or Authority

Business Income from Dependent Property

Interuption of Utility Services

Inability to Discharge Outgoing Sewage

Coverage Extensions

Section XlI - Coverage Extensions in the SDIS Property Coverage Document

$2,000,000 Property in the Course of Construction
If you have not complied with all of the notification requirements set forth in Section XII.A. within 90 days, the most the Trust will pay for property in
the Course of Construction is $500,000. If after 90 days you have not complied with all the notification requirements set forth in Section XIl.A. then
no coverage will be provided for property in the Course of Construction.
$500,000 Newly Aquired or Constructed Property
No coverage will be provided for newly aquired or constructed property unless you notify the Trust in writing no later than 90 days after the dates
specified in section XII.A.
$25,000 Unscheduled Outdoor Property
$250,000 Malicious Mischief or Vandalism to Tracks and Artifical Turf Fields
$250,000 Property in Transit
$250,000 Accounts Receivable
$50,000 Property Damaged by Overflow of Sewers or Drains
$100,000 Covered Leashold Interest
Sublimit is lesser of amount listed here or an amount prorated based on time between the Loss and the earlier of: Lease Expiration, Re-occupancy
of leased property, or lease of new property.
$250,000 Valuable Papers and Records
Sublimit is lesser of: Cost to research, restore and replace the lost information; Actual Cash Value in its blank state of the damaged or destroyed paper,
tape or other media if records are note actually researched, restored or replaced; or the amount of the sublimit listed here.
$25,000 Data Storage Media
$250,000 Miscellaneous Property Damaged by Specified Cause of Loss or Theft
Sublimit lesser of: Appraised Value, Fair Market Value, or Sublimit listed here.
$6,817,319  Property Damaged by an Act of Terrorism or Sabotage
The most the Trust will pay for Property Damaged by an Act of Terrorism or Sabotage is described in Section XII.K.9.
12/1/2023 Hood River County Library District Page 2 of 3



Additional Sublimits

Sublimits showing below, if any, are in addition to the sublimits shown above.

Locations Covered

Locations that are specifically listed on the Named Participant's Property Schedule.

Perils Covered

Risks of Direct Physical Loss subject to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the current SDIS Property Coverage Document.

Deductibles

As indicated on the Schedule of Property Values on file with the Trust.

Contribution
$7,913

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Property Coverage Document - January 1, 2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Property Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief and incomplete
summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions apply as described in the SDIS Property Coverage Document. Titles are
provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.

12/1/2023 Hood River County Library District Page 3 of 3



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary Earth Movement Endorsement Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Certificate Number: 39P26994-4482 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Agent of Record

Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance

502 State St PO Box 500

Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016

PLEASE CAREFULLY REVIEW AS THE ENDORSEMENT WILL MODIFY/ AMEND THE PROPERTY COVERAGE DOCUMENT

As consideration for an additional contribution paid by the Named Participant, in the amount of $4,975, the Property Coverage Document
will be ammended by adding the following to Section Xll. COVERAGE EXTENSIONS:

L. Extension of Coverage for Property Damaged by Earth Movement

Subject to the additional conditions and limitations set forth below, we will indemnify you for direct physical loss or damage to
Covered Property caused by or resulting from earth movement that occurs on premises listed on the Schedule of Property
Values on file with the Trust.

1. This Coverage Extension is subject to per-occurrence deductibles as follows:
a. The deductible shall be no less than the greater of:
(1) $5,000;
(2) Two percent (2%) of the actual cash value of the Covered Property damaged by earth movement in a single
occurrence on premises listed on the Schedule of Property Values on file with the Trust; or
(3) The Deductible stated in the Declarations.
b. The deductible shall be no more than the greater of:
(1) $50,000; or
(2) The Deductible stated in the Declarations.
2. For the purposes of this Coverage Extension only, earth movement means:

a. Sudden and accidental earthquake, seaquake, shock, tremor, landslide, submarine landslide, avalanche, subsidence,
sinkhole, collapse, mud flow, rock fall, volcanic activity, or any similar seismic activity, resulting in cracking,
crumbling, lateral movement, rising, shifting, settling, sinking, or upheaval of land;

b. Flood that would not have occurred but for tsunami caused by, resulting from, or arising out of earth movement,
regardless of any other cause or event that contributes concurrently or in any sequence to such flood; and

c. Collapse directly caused by earth movement.

3. Earth Movement does not mean, and we will not indemnify you or anyone else for, damage caused by, resulting from, or
consisting of:

a. Gradual cracking, crumbling, horizontal, lateral or vertical movement, rising, shifting, settling, sinking, or upheaval of
land, occuring over a period of fourteen or more days, caused by, exacerbated by, or arising out of artificial means or
artifically created soil conditions, including contraction, corrosion, erosion, excessive or insufficient moisture,
expansion, freezing, improperly compacted soil, insufficient fill, liquifaction, slope instability, slumping, subsidence, or
thawing;

b. Gradual cracking, crumbling, horizontal, lateral or vertical movement, rising, shifting, settling, sinking, or upheaval of
land, occuring over a period of fourteen or more days, caused by, exacerbated by, or arising out of underground
activity of animals, vegetation, or water; or

c. Any water movement or flood, except for flood that would not have occurred but for tsunami caused by, resulting
from, or arising out of earth movement as described in section XII.L.2.

12/1/2023 Page 1 of 2



4. All Earth Movement that occurs within a 72-hour period will constitute a single occurrence.

This Coverage Extension does not apply, and we will not indemnify you for any damage or loss caused by or resulting
from earth movement, unless the damaged Covered Property is expressly identified on the Schedule of Property Values
on file with the Trust as having coverage for earth movement.

6. This Coverage Extension does not apply, and we will not indemnify you for any damage or loss caused by or resulting
from earth movement, unless the damage or loss occurs during the Property Coverage Period, and is discovered and
reported to the Trust by you within one year of the ending date of the Property Coverage Period.

7. This Coverage Extension does not apply, and we will not indemnify you for any damage or loss caused by or resulting
from earth movement, unless you notify us as soon as reasonably possible after the earth movement occurs and allow
us to inspect the damaged Covered Property prior to making any repairs or replacing the damaged or destroyed Covered
Property.

8. Indemnification under this Coverage Extension is subject to the following limits:

a. The most we will pay under this Coverage Extension for all damage or loss sustained by the Named Participant in
any single occurrence is $6,817,319;

b. The most we will pay under this Coverage Extension for all damage or loss sustained by the Named Participant
during the Coverage Period, is an Annual Aggregate Loss Limit of $6,817,319;

c. The SDIS Per-Occurrence Aggregate Loss Limit;

An SDIS Annual Aggregate Loss Limit of $300,000,000 for all damage or loss caused by, resulting from, or arising
out of earth movement, flood, or both.

9. Any amounts paid under this Coverage Extension are included in, subject to, and not in any event in addition to, the Total
Limit of Indemnification stated in the Declarations.

This proposed Endorsement ammends Section XIl. Coverage Extensions of the Property Coverage Document only, and does not

modify, ammend, waive or otherwise affect any of the other terms, conditions, limitations, exceptions, or exclusions of the Property
Coverage Document.

This summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and the Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations,
and agreements of the applicable SDIS Property Coverage Document that it proposes to amend. Reference the applicable
SDIS Property Coverage Document, as amended by this and any other applicable endorsements, for complete terms and
conditions.

12/1/2023 Hood River County Library District Page 2 of 2



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary Comprehensive Crime Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

A
Insured by Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America TRAVELERSJ

Travelers Policy Number: 105870359 Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024
Named Participant Adgent of Record

Hood River County Library District Columbia River Insurance

502 State St PO Box 500

Hood River, OR 97031 Hood River, OR 97031-0016

This summary is a coverage descriptions intended to provide important information about the protection available to the referenced
insured under the Crime Master Policy (the “Master Policy”). Keep this coverage description for your records. This coverage description is
not an insurance policy and does not amend, extend or alter coverage afforded by the Master Policy described herein. The insurance
afforded by the Master Policy as described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and conditions of such Master Policy. The period
is specified in the Master Policy.

The Master Policy has been issued to: Special Districts Insurance Services Trust — see attached Schedule of Named Insured’s listed per
spreadsheet List of Special Districts Members, Schedule Limits and Retentions. Address: 727 Center Street NE, Salem, Oregon, 97301.
Policy Number 105870359 Underwritten by: Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Hartford, CT 06183 (“Travelers”) to
provide insurance to an Insured for as described in this Certificate.

Reference Coverage (For Any One Loss) Limit Retention
A1. Employee Theft - Per Loss Includes Faithful Performance of Duty, same limit as A1, CRI ~ $100,000 $1,000
-7126 Non-Compensated Officers, Directors-includes Volunteer Workers as employees,
Deletion of Bonded Employee and Treasurer/ Tax Collectors Exclusion - CRI-19044

A2. ERISA Fidelity - same limit as A.1 (CRI-19044) $100,000 $1,000

B. Forgery or Alteration $100,000 $1,000

C. On Premises $100,000 $1,000

D. In Transit $100,000 $1,000

E. Money Order Counterfeit Currency $100,000 $1,000

F1. Computer Fraud $100,000 $1,000

F2. Computer Restoration - same limit as A1 or maximum limit of $100,000 $100,000 $1,000

G. Funds Transfer Fraud $100,000 $1,000

H1. Personal Accounts Forgery or Alteration - same limit as A.1 $100,000 $1,000
H2. Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement - same limit as A1 or maximum of $25,000 $25,000 $0

CRI-19070 Social Engineering Fraud - same limit as A1 or maximum of $250,000 $100,000 $1,000
l. Claims Expense $5,000 $0

CRI-7072 Third Party Entity Funds Coverage Not Covered Not Covered

Contribution: $495

This document provides a brief summary of Crime Coverage from Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America (Travelers) and
in-no-way replaces or supersedes the Travelers policy or coverage terms. Please refer to the Travelers Crime Coverage Form for detailed
coverages, exclusions and conditions that may apply.



SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D S INSURANCE SERVICES

Preliminary SDIS Trust Cyber Coverage Summary
NOT A GUARANTEE OF COVERAGE

Policy Number: 39P26994-4482

Named Participant

Hood River County Library District
502 State St

Hood River, OR 97031

Coverage Period: 1/1/2024 through 12/31/2024

Agent of Record
Columbia River Insurance

PO Box 500
Hood River, OR 97031-0016

Cyber Total Aggregate Limit of Liability

First Party Coverage's Sublimit of Liability

First Party Coverage Includes:
Network Interruption
Event Management
Cyber Extortion
Data Restoration
Computer and Legal Experts
Public Relations

Business Income

Third Party Liability Coverage's Sublimit of Liability
Third Party Coverage Includes:

Security Failure or Privacy Event

Media Content

Regulatory Action

SDIS Trust Cyber Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability

SDIS Member Contribution

$150,000

$50,000

$100,000

$5,000,000

Included

Applicable Coverage Document: SDIS Cyber Coverage Document, effective January 1, 2024

This Summary is made and is mutually accepted by the Trust and Named Participant subject to all provisions, stipulations, and
agreements which are made a part of the SDIS Cyber Coverage Document. This summary only represents a brief and incomplete
summary of coverage. Other conditions and exclusions applyas described in the SDIS Cyber Coverage Document. Titles are
provided for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed to in any way to limit or affect the provisions to which they relate.



€coc/Lict

| Jo | abed
(S87000°GF ¥IAO) = doniL AAHX
(S87000'Gt - L0002) = MoniL AAH
(S971000°0Z - L000}) = oniL PO
1509 juswaoe|dey [euonound = [euopouny (S97000°04 - 0) = XoniL 167
uonen|ey 1s0) juswaoe|doy = juswade|day (S97000°01 - 0) = SSed ‘Alid
G0'69¢°1$ 62'209% 00'000'781$ i[ejoL $8po) uopijen|ep sse|0 jyblam
¥20Z/LE/Z) O} ¥202/10/10 HITET jusweoe|dey :uonenjep YoniL pely || :ssejd jublam

G0'69¢°1$ 62°205% 00°000'%81$ 000'L$ 000°L$ SOA SO 65€G/0LINBAEAISX LM HILNIYLS Sepadls|y Lz0z
uonnquiuoy | uonNquIUOY dwog | uoisijon apo9
o - anjep alanonpeg dwop uoisljjoo # uoljed1J1}UdP| SID1YSA uonduasag e Jea) ony

00°0$ :91q139NpaQg 99uUdIN2DQ Jad AjigerT ony
a/npayos sjiqowoyny

8ouRINSU| JOAIY eIquInjo)  Juaby

Jouysiq A1eaqi] Ajuno? JaATy POOH

vZ/LElZL OV ¥2/L0/L0  des\ Adllod

SIDINGZIS FONVEHNSNI m Q m

S1O/-LSIA IVID3dS




€coe/Lich

z4o | abed
09°€¥Z'66$ an|eA |ejoL ZZL$ | uonynquiuod :jejol sasiwaid
09°€vZ'66$ anjeA |ejoL ZzlL$ [uonnqriuod Sjuswwo)d AYNOSVYIN @3Lslor | SsSe|Q Jsuod
09°SZ'66$ anjep doad siad 00S$ | 2191oNnpa@  soA | A0Q ayenbyjie3 Z | sauols jo # apo) ddy = oN | wuely Ajunosg G | sse|D 199301d
00°0$ enjep aInpnAsg | 4Zoz/L/L °jea 4l = oN A0Q pooj4 00, | @bejoo bg sjeq ddy | soA wiely a4 ON | (N/A) yueoep
Juswaoe|day uoljenjep ¥2U0Z poold | oN A0 Yug dinbg 0s61L Jing Jea) Josjesddy 0 19pjuds 9, apo) 207

Buiping :sse|9 abesanon L¥046 ‘YO dlepsied PeoY %9910 169D 00S/ SSIPPY  MEILB6AYBE9Z Al anbiun  Areiqr] sjepyied :Auadoid paianon
Kieiqi sjepyied :sasiwaid

60°005'955°9% anjeA |ejol GGp'/$ | uonynquuod | |ejo] sasiwaid

60°005°955°9% anjeA |ejol GGv'/$ [uonnqriuo) sjuswwod AYNOSVYIN d3LsIor | Sse|D jsuo)d
60'8%'808°L$ anjep doud siad 00S$ | @lanonpag | sep | Ao axenbypeg 0 | seuolg jo # 10-10 | @poD ddy | oN | wuely Aunoeg z | sse| 1993014
00'9L0°8YL'v$ anjeA ainjonis ¥20e/L/L °@jed 43 = ON A0Q poojd | goy6l = 9Bejoog bs | 1zoz/6T/L ajeq ddy | sex wuey all4 ON (N/A) yueoep

Juswaoe|dey uoljenjep 2U0Z poold | oN A0D Yug dinbg 9002 jing Jeax 7190 | Jesieiaddy 0 pjulds 9, apo9) 207

Buiping :ssej9 abesanon 1£046 ‘YO J9AIY POOH 199.1S 91BIS Z0G SS3IPPY  MB0S6dY669Z :d] enbiun  Aleiqr Joaly pooH :Auadoid paianon
Ki1eaqi J19AIY pooH :sasijwald

LL'GLGLLLS |njeA |ejoL 8€L$ uonnquiuod | :|ejo] sasiwaid
LLGLGLLLS anjeA |ejoL gcl$ (uonnquuod sjuswwoy AYNOSVIN @3LSIOr |~ SSE|D Jsuod
LL'GLSLLLS anjeA doud siad 00S$ | °lananpag  seA | A0 ayenbuyjie3 0 | Seoulo}s jo # 9po9g ddy | oN | wuely Ajunoeg G | sse|) jo930id
00°0$ anjep aunPNAS | $Z0z/L/L °je@p3 | OoN A0 poold | (00¢ | eBejood bg ojeq ddy | ssx wuely aJig ON | (NJA) yuedep
Jasieaddy 0 pjulds 9, apo9) 207

Juswaeoe|day uonenjepn x2U0Z poold | oN A0 Yug dinbg €661 Jing Jeajx
Buipying :ssejo abeisanon 71026 ‘4O S)007 apeose) edeNeM MS 00S :SSaIppY  MZ08.9d¥669Z :dl @nbiupn  jooyog s)007 epeose) :Apadoid paiano)
|O0YDS S)207 apeoases :sasjwaid

Auadoud 100pinQ pajnpayss pue sainyani3s 1ay30 ‘Buipjing
L uonoes - sanjep Auadoid Jo ajnpayds

20uBINSU| JaAlY BIqUINIOD  :Juaby

¥2/LEIZL 0} $2/1L0/L0 res A Aoljod
S3DINEIS JONVHMNSHI

S1O/™LSIA TvID3dsS




Z oz ebed usIg Areiqr UnoQ Jaary POOH - | UoRoes - senjeA Apedoid £202/1iZL

‘ul sI AlJadoud 1noA sse|D uoi1o810id ydiym noA junowy paiels awel{  9|qIsnquoouoN Aluosep

118} 0} 8|qe 8q p|noys Juswiledsp ol [B00] JNOA “eale JNoA ul Jusweoe|day Kluose|\ pajsior BAlISISeY 8l14 PaljipoN

uoljosjold auiy JO |9A8] BY} AQ pauIWIB}ep SI SSB|D U0I308}01d il anjeA yseo [enjoy 2|q1ISNQUIOOUON oAllsISaY all4

GL2°2$ uoinqujuod |ejog uondiiosaQg SSe|) uol}o9ajoid suondQ uonenjepn suonpdQ sse|) uononisuocH
08'81€/9/'9$ anjep [ejol ‘uol}e0| 8y} Joy 8belan0d d|4N Ulelqo NoA ains ayew uay) ‘ealy plezeH poo| |e1oadg e
ul SI Uolleoo| e jey) uonsanb Aue si alay) 4| 'senjep Aledold J0 8|Npayos SIY} U0 pajeodipul U0z Poojy pajewse ay) Aq jou ‘sdew poojy Aoushy
08'20£'610°2$ anjep Apadoug Jeuosiad [e30L yuswaebeuepy Aousbiawg [eJopa- JO MBIASI B UO paseq speuw 84 ||IM SUOZ POoj4 8y} UO uoljeujwlalep e ‘ebesano) |ejuswalddng siy) Jepun wie|d

paJIaA0D B JO JUdAd 8y} Ul "(YHHS) Baly piezeH poold [e1oadg pajeubisap Ajjetopa) Ul Jou si 1o S| Uoiedo| 8y} ley) @ajuelenb e jou s| ) “Josiesdde

00°910°872V$ anjeA 8njonus [e1oL juspuadapul ue 1o ‘yuabe sdouelinsul ay} ‘Jaquaw ay) Aq papinoid Jsayye ‘Sjewiss ue aie sanje Apadold JO 8|NpaydS 8y} U0 UMOYS SBUOZ Poo|d



| o | ebed €coc/Lict

“Junowe snoaue|[a2siW [e}0) duo se papodal pue Jayiebo) pajebaibbe aq Aew anjea ur 0O0‘0L$ UBY) SS8] swayl Jo uawdinba Iy ,
‘pa|npayds Ajjealyioads ag }snw anjeA ul Jejealb 10 000‘0L$ wal Jo juawdinbe Auy

98'261$ 000'05$  :slejol

98'261$ 000'05$ YZ0Z/LERL | ¥20Z/ML anjep polels 005§ Auedoid [euosied pejnpauyos aliowyo0q Ul $yoog

uoljnqiijuo anje, oied oied uoljyenje, JaquinN |eld {|q13onps sse|9 abeiano uondiiosa apo
RULTIIEE BA | yopendxa sanoeys nenieA quiny [eres 1anonpa@ 19 ) nduosag pod

Sy aul4 painpayds ‘Aluadoud jeuosiad painpayos yuawdinbz sjiqoy psinpsyss
Z uonoas - sanjep Ayiadoid jo ajnpayss

20UBINSU| JOARY BIqUIN|OD  Judby

v2/LEIZL O ¥2/10/1L0 :desA Aoljod

SIDINEIS IONVHMSNI m

S1O/™LSIA TVID3dS




SPECIAL DISTRICTS

S D I S INSURANCE SERVICES

Hood River County Library District Policy Year: 01/01/2024 to 12/31/2024

Agent: Columbia River Insurance

General Liability Schedule

Code Description Unit Amount Efga:tl;ve Ex%i;:ion Contribution
260150 2023-2024 Budgeted Personal Services * Dollars $938,416 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $1,516
260160 2023-2024 Budgeted Materials and Supplies * Dollars $676,500 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $2,360
260170 2023-2024 Budgeted Contingencies * Dollars $112,000 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
260180 Number of Employees Each 21 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
260190 Number of Volunteers Each 60 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
260192 Number of Board Members Each 5 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
260200 District Size Sq Miles 522 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
260210 Population Served Each 23,382 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
26100 Number of Drones (UAVs) Owned or Operated Each 0 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
26215 Buildings & Premises - Occupied by District Sqf 19,600 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
26900 Dollars Paid For Services Dollars $10,000 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
26997 Events/Fundraisers - No Alcohol Served Days 3 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $0
26998 Events/Fundraisers - Alcohol Served Days 3 1/1/2024 12/31/2024 $272

Total Contribution $4,148

12/1/2023 Page 1 of 1



S{D

SPECIAL DISTRICTS
S INSURANCE SERVICES

Statement of Member Benefits

Hood River County Library District receives specific services and grants from SDIS. This report displays what SDIS
would charge a non-member for equivalent benefits.

Date
11/17/2023
10/24/2023
10/6/2023
9/26/2023
9/21/2023
9/19/2023
9/14/2023
9/13/2023
9/11/2023
9/5/2023
8/3/2023
7/25/2023
7/7/2023
5/8/2023
3/20/2023
3/20/2023
3/17/2023
2/22/2023
2/22/2023
2/3/2023
2/3/2023
12/12/2022
11/20/2022
11/7/2022
10/31/2022
10/5/2022

9/16/2022

Service Provided
Employment

Fire Blankets

Employee Issue

Bio-Med Testing Services
Mediator Discussion
Employee Discussion
Employee Discussion
Questions Regarding Urban Renewal District
Consulting Services Consult
ADA [ssues’

Bio-Med Testing Services
Communication with Board
Bio-Med Testing Services
Employment

Board Issues

Board Policies

Board Elections Inquiry
Employment

Employee Issue

Security Footage

Record Retention Inquiry
2023 Safety Grant

OR Govt Employee handbook template
Driver's Safety/Accident Kit
Meeting

EAP

Employment

Department

SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Consulting Services
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
Technical Assistance
Risk Management
HR Consulting

Risk Management
Risk Management
HR Consulting

SDIS Pre-Loss Legal

Activity

Pre-Loss Legal
Email/Phone Question
Employment

Criminal Background Check
Employment

Employment

Employment

Consulting Services
Pre-Loss Legal

Pre-Loss Legal

Criminal Background Check
Pre-Loss Legal

Criminal Background Check
Employment

Pre-Loss Legal

Board/Staff Relations
Elections

Employment

Pre-Loss Legal
Email/Phone Question
Records Retention

Safety Grant

General HR Consultation
Email/Phone Question
VRMC

General HR Consultation

Employment

Dollar Benefit
$562.50
$13.75
$382.50
$29.00
$292.50
$135.00
$270.00
$45.00
$247.50
$202.50
$29.00
$202.50
$29.00
$247.50
$270.00
$247.50
$27.00
$270.00
$607.50
$27.50
$27.00
$4,191.00
$62.50
$13.75
$55.00
$62.50

$360.00



Date
9/13/2022
9/12/2022
7/1/2022
6/23/2022
4/20/2022
4/18/2022
3/2/2022
3/1/2022
2/1/2022
1/26/2022
1/14/2022
11/23/2021
11/23/2021
11/22/2021
11/19/2021
11/9/2021
11/3/2021
11/2/2021
8/13/2021
10/29/2020
10/19/2020
8/25/2020
7/14/2020
6/17/2020
5/22/2020
5/21/2020
4/22/2020
1/23/2020
1/8/2020
1/1/2020
12/11/2019
12/4/2019

11/27/2019

Service Provided

Minor Volunteers questions
Employment

Bio-Med Testing Services
Ex Employee Contact
Termination

Employment

Drop by

Bio-Med Testing Services

Review of interview scoring sheet

Exempt vs. Non-exempt
Review of materials

ADA

Substance Use

Patron Issue

Patron Issue

Security in the library
Patron Issue

Patron Issue

Employee Issue

COVID and face coverings
Meeting on LCP

Employee issue

Volunteer Inquiry

FFCRA COVID 19
COVID-19 Facility Reopening
COVID-19 - FFCRA
Budget Meeting

Public Contracting Issue
Employee Counseling
Bio-Med Testing Services
SB 479 Harassment policy
Providing feedback

Staff Carrying Mace

Department

Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
Risk Management
HR Consulting

HR Consulting

HR Consulting

SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
HR Consulting

Risk Management
HR Consulting
Technical Assistance
HR Consulting

Risk Management
HR Consulting
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
HR Consulting

HR Consulting

Risk Management

Activity

Email/Phone Question
Employment

Criminal Background Check
Pre-Loss Legal
Employment
Employment

Drop By

Criminal Background Check
Hiring Procedures
General HR Consultation
Hiring Procedures
Americans With Disabiliti
Employment

Risk Management

Risk Management
Email/Phone Question
Pre-Loss Legal
Employment

Employee Disipline
General HR Consultation
VRMC

General HR Consultation
Volunteer Management
General HR Consultation
Email/Phone Question
General HR Consultation
BOLI Rules

Public Contracting
Employment

Criminal Background Check
Personnel Policy Review
Hiring Procedures

Email/Phone Question

Dollar Benefit
$13.75
$202.50
$29.00
$90.00
$427.50
$225.00
$13.75
$58.00
$62.50
$62.50
$250.00
$202.50
$180.00
$202.50
$112.50
$13.75
$180.00
$157.50
$360.00
$62.50
$27.50
$56.25
$27.00
$62.50
$13.75
$62.50
$36.00
$180.00
$135.00
$58.00
$62.50
$31.25

$13.75



Date
10/23/2019
9/23/2019
9/18/2019
9/12/2019
9/11/2019
8/15/2019
8/15/2019
8/15/2019
8/15/2019
7/3/12019
6/19/2019
6/11/2019
6/10/2019
6/10/2019
5/1/2019
4/19/2019
4/16/2019
4/15/2019
4/15/2019
4/10/2019
4/9/2019
3/18/2019
2/20/2019
2/5/2019
1/23/2019
1/10/2019
8/23/2018
7/10/2018
7/3/12018
6/15/2018
4/19/2018
3/30/2018

3/22/2018

Service Provided

2019-2020 Safety and Security Grant
Public Contracting

Public Contracting

Bio Med Testing Services

Public Records

Policy Review

Public Contracting

Executive Session vs. Open Meeting
Employment

Job classification

Public Contracting

Policy Review

Review of application

Policy Review

Assist with review of interview process
Bio Med Testing Services

Mandatory Reporting

Public Meetings/Records

Mandatory Reporting

Resolution Correcting Budget Transfer
Public Contracting

Employment

Public Contracting

Hazard Communication

Ergonomic Assessment

Reviewed policy

Bio Med Testing Services

Bio Med Testing Services

GASB 75

Resolution re Emergency Public Contract

Criminal Background Check
Bio Med Testing Services

Return to Work Policy - Light Duty

Department

Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Risk Management
Risk Management
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Risk Management
Risk Management
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Risk Management
Risk Management

Technical Assistance

Activity
Safety Grant
Public Contracting

Public Contracting

Criminal Background Check

Public Meetings/Records

Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Employment
Employment
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Employment
Technical Assistance

Employment

Criminal Background Check

Pre-Loss Legal

Public Meetings/Records

Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
VRMC

VRMC

Employment

Criminal Background Check

Criminal Background Check

Technical Assistance

Technical Assistance

Criminal Background Check

Criminal Background Check

Technical Assistance

Dollar Benefit

$3,130.00

$135.00
$157.50
$29.00
$180.00
$22.50
$22.50
$22.50
$337.50
$225.00
$45.00
$22.50
$112.50
$22.50
$225.00
$29.00
$112.50
$157.50
$225.00
$45.00
$22.50
$225.00
$22.50
$27.50
$220.00
$112.50
$87.00
$29.00
$22.50
$22.50
$29.00
$29.00

$45.00



Date
3/22/2018
3/12/2018
2/14/2018
1/24/2018
1/18/2018
12/6/2017
12/6/2017
11/16/2017
10/31/2017
10/31/2017
10/17/2017
10/10/2017
9/21/2017
8/10/2017
6/1/2017
5/30/2017
5/30/2017
3/16/2017
3/9/2017
1/13/2017
12/13/2016
11/3/2016
9/8/2016
1/4/2016
8/20/2015
12/30/2014
8/6/2014
5/29/2014
7/23/2013
8/9/2011
6/17/2011
6/10/2011

5/16/2011

Service Provided

Amending an Ordinance

Public Contracting Bidding Process
Resolution Adopting Amended Budget
Supervision of Minors

Public Contracting

Safety Committee Training

Risk Management Review

Audit Services Contract

Audit Services RFP Advertisement
Employee Attending Political March
Background Checks

Risk Management

Donation Site

Financial Management Policy Resolution
Underpayment of Wages

Teen Lock-In Agreement

Wage & Hour

Library Card Policy

Employee Issue

Budget Appropriations

Bio Med Testing Services Inc.

Bio Med Testing Services Inc.

Bio Med Testing Services Inc.
SDAO 2016 Safety Grant

Field Visit

Bio-Med Testing Services

2014 Safety Grant

Risk Management Review

2013 Safety Grant

Risk Management Review

Bio-Med Testing Services

Bio-Med Testing Services

Bio-Med Testing Services

Department
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Risk Management
Risk Management
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management
Risk Management

Risk Management

Activity

Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Training

VRMC

Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance

Risk Management
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Criminal Background Check
Criminal Background Check
Criminal Background Check
Safety Grant

VRMC

Criminal Background Check
Safety Grant

Toolkit Consultation

Safety Grant

Toolkit Consultation
Criminal Background Check
Criminal Background Check

Criminal Background Check

Dollar Benefit
$22.50
$22.50
$22.50
$22.50
$22.50
$55.00
$82.50
$22.50
$22.50
$22.50
$22.50

$225.00
$22.50
$45.00
$11.25
$30.00
$30.00
$11.25
$30.00
$11.25
$29.00
$29.00
$58.00
$3,000.00
$90.00
$87.00
$3,000.00
$45.00
$325.00
$45.00
$29.00
$29.00

$29.00



Date
5/13/2011
5/12/2011
5/6/2011
4/11/2011
4/11/2011
4/8/2011
3/31/2011
3/31/2011
3/30/2011
3/28/2011
3/25/2011
3/22/2011
3/9/2011
2/17/2011

2/14/2011

Service Provided

Mediation Clause

Board - Governance Policy

Public Contracting

Public Contracting - Personal Services Con
Contract Review - District Manager
Contract Review - IGA

Public Meetings - Notice

Contract Review - Legal Services
Intergovernmental Agreement

Public Meetings - Email

Public Contracting - Legal Services Contra
Contract Review

Accounting Firm Bonding

RFQ for Insurance Agent

Public Meetings

Department

Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
SDIS Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance

Technical Assistance

Activity

Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Pre-Loss Legal
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance
Technical Assistance

Technical Assistance

Total Dollar Benefit

This statement is provided for your information. It is not a bill.

Dollar Benefit
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00
$90.00

$27,634.50



%00°0L ¥20¢
%00°01 €2¢0C %00°0 = oley sso7 19N 2Z02-8L02
}Ipaid % Iea) saoljoeid }sog
‘sanje/\ Auadolid painsu] [e10] = Alsulyoe|y pue Jsjiog pue Aledold "seoInias [euosiad + sallddng pue sjelsiepy
1ea A Aolod = A)l|Igel ss89x3 "sanjeA 8|iqowoiny painsu| [ejo) = abeweq [ealsAud ojny ‘sojny Jo Jequinp = ainsodx3 Ayjiqer] oy ,
€2¢0¢ ¢c0c 1ec0c 0c¢0c 6L0C 8l0C LLOC 9l0C 0$ €$ POAISS [0UOOIY - SIOSIBIPUN/SIUSAT
00°'0$
uAlu €18'70L$ 9l'8€6$ . SODINIBG [euosiad pajebpng ¥202-£202
R s
. 3 m
00°000°01$ 8 - 006°029% , saiddng pue sjeusiey pa1ebpng vZ0Z-£202
o
) g
OOOOO ON% ELIVENET g Jea) siyL uondussag
Ki0jsiH uonnquiuo) |enuuy uosuedwos ainsodx3 Ajiqelq [ei1auan
%12l 8€2'2$ 129°02$ €EV'8LS sau |Iv lejoL
%0070 0$ S61$ S6v$ ENiTe}
0$ 0$ €6z'zzes 0$ umopyealg jusdinb3
0$ 0$ €5e'zees 0$ pooj4
%9G°LL £€vL$ S.6'v$ €52'22€$ zeT'v$ axenbypes
%€’V L 5288 €16°L$ €6z'zees 880°L$ Auadoud
0$ 0$ 0$ ddV paumQ-uoN
%G9'6 0zL$ 69¢°L$ 0$ 6vC'LS abeweq [edlsAud oyny
%0070 0$ S/1$ S/1$ Ajnger oy psumQ-uoN
%LV, ¥e$ 205$ 0 897§ Ayliger oiny
%26°0L 915$ 2ve'ss mojeg 99g 92L'v$ Aupger essue
abueyd uonnqruod %, [e3o | abueys uonnquiuod [eyo| uonnquuod $20g sainsodxa uj abueyn uolnqu3uo9 €202 abesanon

"SUOIINQLIU0D douBNJUI Jey) Sjusuodwod Bulje. Jo eapl [eioush e apiroJd 0} LIoYe ue ul [eMaudl +Z0Z 8y} pue £20Z Usemaq (sebueyo) sousaiayp uonnqgLiuod sAejdsip podsy

9oUBINSU| JOAIY BIqUIN0D :Judby u._on_wﬂ_ :om_._ma..:oo dea A >o__0n_ ¥20¢ - £€20¢ 1o113s1g Adeiqi] Ajunod 1Ay pooH

SIINAHIS JONVHNSNI m Q m

S1O/™1SIA TVIO3dS




| Jo | abed €c0c/Lieh

09'920°L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 09'9/0'L$ L EloL AL
oA . . oA |eloueuly
09'920°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 09'920°L$ 3 €20C
paanouj uol}29||109 aAI9SdY piled swie|p Jea) Aoljod
“yuegmous jsuiebe paysnd Buiaq |aued apis/|@aym ayj pue uin} molieu Buiew wolj UeA JOLISIp JO apIs SJaAlp 3y} 0} abeweq uonduasaqg
Asuiony ynuield €20/l 9jeq 9so|D pesolo smejs
L0008 0s 055 L0718 S [9suno) asuaseq €z0z/6L/L | o3 uado ovas | 8po avines
120'1$ 0$ 03 1L0°L$ 1109 uonewopuy
peunou]  uopos|ion | eAIesay pred adAy |eloueuly snjejs uonebn £202/L/L ajeq juang epuewy ‘Jeied J83snfpy
adA) uonebni dv adAy wie|o wUsIq Atesgi] Aunod JeAry pooH juewte|y
18[00 sonus asney | " eoisAyd oiny abeianod 9191/0€202dVVA | 48quinN wie|y

€202
abewe( |eoisAyd oiny

a[npayog swierd
€202 03 81L0z:4edA Adljod

S3DINEIS FONVHMASNI m
S1O/-LSIAa TvVID3ds




